5/10/22, 12:08 PM Mail - Marisela DelaCruz - Outlook

Re: Joseph Futch E57354

Sarah Magno <Sarah.Magno@theservicecompanies.com>
Tue 5/3/2022 9:18 AM

To: Marisela DelaCruz <Marisela.DelaCruz@theservicecompanies.com>
Cc: HS Human Resources <hshr@theservicecompanies.com>

Hello Marisela,

| am trying to search the email, but | can't find it. He was terminated because he had a lot of call outs
and didn't want to receive any more notifications from us.

Thank you

Sarah Magno
Operations Specialist, Hospitality Services

The Service Companies
2900 Monarch Lake Boulevard - Suite 202 | Miramar, FL 33027

M: 404-520-1684
E: sarah.magno@theservicecompanies.com

THE SERVICE
COMPANIES

SERVICE. ABOVE ALL

From: Marisela DelaCruz <Marisela.DelaCruz@theservicecompanies.com>
Sent: Tuesday, May 3, 2022 8:58 AM

To: Sarah Magno <Sarah.Magno@theservicecompanies.com>

Cc: HS Human Resources <hshr@theservicecompanies.com>

Subject: Joseph Futch E57354

Hi Sarah,

Could you please provide us with information on the termination reason for this EE?

Marisela DelaCruz
Human Resources Manager

The Service Companies
2900 Monarch Lakes Boulevard - Suite 202 | Miramar, FL 33027

0: 415.940.9254
E: marisela.delacruz@theservicecompanies.com

theservicecompanies.com
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